Marguerite McLean

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Caroline,

PRE-APPENDED
JAN 08, 2014 - 11:54 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05542-13

Marguerite McLean

Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:39 AM

Caroline Klancke

Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
FW: Interested Party in Docket 130229-WS

Per our phone conversation, DN 02999-12 will not be copied into Dkt 130229-WS from Dkt 110298-SU.

Ms. Blackner will still be added as an interested person in Dkt 130229-WS.

It is also my understanding that you will file a memo today (1/7/14) with DN 02999-12 attached to it to be

filed in Dkt 130229-WS.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:48 AM

To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Interested Party in Docket 130229-WS

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will add Ms. Blackner as an interested person and copy DN 02999-12 in Dkt

110298-SU to 130229-WS.
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

From: Caroline Klancke
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:44 AM
To: Marguerite McLean


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
JAN 08, 2014 - 11:54 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05542-13


Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Interested Party in Docket 130229-WS

Yes please.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:40 AM

To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Interested Party in Docket 130229-WS

Caroline,
Do you want the Clerk’s Office to copy DN 02999-12 in Dkt 110298-SU to 130229-WS as well as add Ms.
Blackner as an interested person in Dkt 130229-WS?

DN 02999-12 - Edgewater Citizens Alliance for Responsible Development [ECARD] (Blackner) - Protest of the
final order granting Certificate No. 564-S [Order PSC-12-0204-PAA-SU].

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:24 AM

To: Carlotta Stauffer

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Interested Party in Docket 130229

Please ensure that Mrs. Blackner is listed as an interested person in Docket No. 130229. Thank you.

From: Lesley Blackner [mailto:Iblackner@aol.com]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:11 PM

To: |blackner@aol.com; Caroline Klancke; bjherrin@yahoo.com; Records Clerk
Subject: Re: Interested Party in Docket 130229

Dear Clerk:

Please include me as an interested person in the above referenced matter:
Lesley Blackner
Iblackner@aol.com

| trust | will receive email updates regarding this application.
Thank you, |

Lesley Blackner




----- Original Message-----

From: Lesley Blackner <lblackner@aol.com>

To: CKLANCKE <CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; bjherrin <bjherrin@yahoo.com>; Kelly.jr <Kelly.jr@leq.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thu, Jan 2, 2014 11:31 pm

Subject: Interested Party in Docket 130229

Dear Ms. Klanke,

The above referenced docket refers to an application to expand Miami Corporation's
waste water territory to now include all of Miami Corporation's tract within Volusia County,
including the Farmton Mitigation Bank. You will recall | filed a protest on behalf of Volusia
Flagler Sierra Club and Edgewater Citizens Alliance in 2012 about deficiencies in the
previous application (Docket No. 110298-SU). See attached. A renewed application is
again up for review. The same concerns regarding the impacts remain.

| was not noticed about this modification, even though | was listed as a party on the
previous docket. Please explain why | was not given notice.

| wish to bring to your attention the fact that the New Smyrna Beach Utility Commission
did not receive notice of this new application. It is a publicly owned utility independent of
the city of New Smyrna Beach, as reflected in the City Charter, Chapter 15. It appears
that this failure to provide notice may be a violation of notice requirements.

Is a staff report pending for the current application? | wish to file my prior protest in this
pending modification request. Please advise.

| look forward to your response.
Lesley Blackner
Iblackner@aol.com
561-659-5754




PRE-APPENDED
JAN 07, 2014 - 11:59 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05542-13

Shawna Senko

From: Lesley Blackner <Iblackner@aol.com>

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:11 PM

To: Iblackner@aol.com; Caroline Klancke; bjherrin@yahoo.com; Records Clerk
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
Thank you,

Lesley Blackner

-----Original Message-----

From: Lesley Blackner <Iblackner@aol.com>

To: CKLANCKE <CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; bjherrin <bjherrin@yahoo.com>; Kelly.jr <Kelly.jr@leqg.state.fl.us>
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

Marﬂuerite Mclean
__J
From: Marguerite Mclean
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:39 AM
To: Caroline Klancke
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Interested Party in Docket 130229-WS
Caroline,

Per our phone conversation, DN 02999-12 will not be copied into Dkt 130229-WS from Dkt 110298-SU.
Ms. Blackner will still be added as an-interested person in Dkt 130229-WS.

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
JAN 07, 2014 - 9:44 AM
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

From: Lesley Blackner [mailto:|blackner@aol.com]

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

From: Lesley Blackner <|blackner@aol.com>

To: CKLANCKE <CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; bjherrin <bjherrin@yahoo.com>; Kelly jr <Kelly.ir@leq.state fl.us>
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




APPENDED
SEP 18, 2013 - 9:48 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05542-13

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 4:07 PM
To: 'Davis, Phyllis'

Cc: Reilly, Steve

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request

Ms. Davis:

Per your request, we have added OPC/Kelly and Reilly to the mailing list as interested persons in
the dockets mentioned below, with an e-mail address of kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us. If you have any
changes or wish to have this information removed, those requests should be forwarded to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Interested persons receive notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders,
final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders,
please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for
our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, ‘Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wrilten communications to or from stale officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve

Subject: Interested Party Request

Good morning:

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C.
Reilly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the following dockets:

130209-SU 130210-WS

130211-WS 130212-WS



FPSC Commission Clerk
APPENDED
SEP 18, 2013 - 9:48 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05542-13


130229-WS 130230-SU

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations, and
final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us.

If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330).
Thanks.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-1400
850-488-9330





